B Joyce Weng

Bl&: Amazon Ho; IPCBU_Chelseal ee

E=H RE: EMB-KBI web #F#support Windows XP

Dear Joyce:

EMB-KB1 web [t Driver %[ support Windows XP

o5 Description Release Date
Linux

Windows 7 64

Windows 7 32 Step 2 - LAM Driver 2013-11-28
Windows 8 32

Windows 8 64

Audio Driver

os Description Release Date
Linux

Windows 7 64

Windows 7 32 Step 2 - AUDIO Driver 2013-11-28
Windows 8 32

Windows 8 64

Serial Port Driver

0s Description Release Date
Linuz

Windows 7 64

Windows 7 32 Step 4 - Serial Port Driver [Optional) 2013-11-28
Windows 8 32

Windows 8 64

Chip Driver

os Description Release Date
Linux

Windows 7 64

Windows 7 32 Step 1 - Chipset & Display Driver 2013-11-28
Windows 8 32

Windows 8 64

| /8 Internet E... Crracle Applic... (& 6 bicrosot

From: Joyce Weng

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Sandy Ho

Cc: Amazon Ho

Subject:

Dear Sandy,

EMB-KB1 JEZ% 1~ support Windows XP, 45 support Windows7 and Windows 8 and Linux ¥ 1&..

21 58 [ website 7 driver information, ZEANIRE FEr {5 2R R 1A A ... JERL....
PS... A Z FESREREE Windows XP B driver.



a Ontitled Docoment - Microzoft Internet Explorer

BEE REE #R0 RMEELW ITBRD A

Q%O HEG P ke @22 @ [LOA

: AR |@ httptweb smeoncom. tw/PD_Bervice_Drivers EO6ZABENZ04D40E1BZ_ 74204 46867524DD 305 _71509E 721 EGF40254C_TW_1T]

Lan Driver
1} Description Release Date

Linuz

Windows XP &4

Windows 7 &4

Windows XP 32 Step 2 - LAM Driver 201z-11-2%8
Windows 7 32

Windows & 32

Wwindows 2 64

Audio Driver
s Descripton Release Date

Liraz

Windows XP &4

Windows 7 &4

Windows XP 22 Step 2 - ALDIO Driver 201z-11-28
Windows 7 32

Wwindows 8 32

Wwindows 2 &4

Serial Port Driver
os Descripton Release Date

Limu:

Windows XP &4

Windows 7 64

Windows XP 22 Step 4 - Serial Part Driver [Optional) 2013-11-28
Windows 7 32

Windows 8 32

Wwindows 2 &4

Chip Driver
0% Descrpton Release Date

Limuz
Windows XP &4
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Joyce Weng

Application Engineer

Customer Service Dept.

Aaeon Technology Inc.

E-Mail: JoyceWeng@aaeon. com. tw
TEL: (02) 8919-1234 # 1542




